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Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Fwd: Tax return data


Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 16 August 2022 at 13:54
To: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Hi Galina, 

Please see below and attached from James (Victoria Bakery). Will you also save pls. 

Thanks
Emily


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: James Freeman <james@murrayton.co.uk>

Date: Tue, 16 Aug 2022 at 12:39

Subject: RE: Tax return data

To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>


Hi Emily

 

Here are the bank statements as requested.

Please note the Lloyds account xxx1268 is the Rent Deposit Account

 

Kind regards

 

James

 

James Freeman

Murrayton Ltd

0788 7722917

 

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>


Sent: 08 August 2022 16:06

To: James Freeman <james@murrayton.co.uk>

Subject: Tax return data

 

Hi James, 

I hope you are well. 

 

We are preparing your scheme tax return, will you please send me statements covering period 06.04.21 - 05.04.22
please.

Thank you

mailto:james@murrayton.co.uk
mailto:james@murrayton.co.uk
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Emily


 

 

  

 

Web. https://retirement.capital

Phone: 0330 311 0088

Email: emily@retirement.capital

 

 

Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or
consultants on any subject not covered by a signed
terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as
possible and
delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.
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Retirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered
by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

3 attachments

Statements Bus Bank Trustee 2021-22.pdf

2274K

Investec 2021-22.pdf

300K

Bus Bank Instant.pdf
395K
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